MURAT INAN

UX / Product Design Manager

About me

User experience designer with the focus on the end user. The user's needs and desires are central in my projects. I aim to create a rich user experience by applying User Centered Design methods. Communication between both the team members and the end user is the key in creating a successful result. My goal is to design both meaningful and attractive digital solutions. Currently serving as a UX / Product Design Manager at BluTV.

Experience

UX / Product Design Manager | BluTV | Jan 2023 - Present

Sr UX / Product Designer | BluTV | Jun 2020 - Jan 2023

Sr UX Consultans | Popcorn (CA,USA) | Oct 2021 - Mar 2022

Sr UX Consultans | Solidshape (CA,USA) | Now 2020 - Jun 2021

Sr UX Designer | IBM Istanbul / Turkcell | Aug 2019 - Jun 2020

UX / UI Designer | Hurriyet Emlak (Hepsi Emlak) | Jan 2018 - Aug 2019

UX / Product Designer | Freelance | Dec 2015 - Jan 2018

Interaction / Experience Designer | Compact | Jun 2015 - Dec 2015

Coding Teacher for Kids | Koc University | Jun 2015 - Aug 2015

Project Designer / Manager (Intern) | Face 2 Face | Aug 2013 - Jun 2014

Coding Teacher for Kids | CoderDojo | Jun 2013 - Jun 2014

Education

Bachelor's Degree

Yildiz Technical University | Communication Design (Graduation: 3,33 / 4) Sep 2012 - Jun 2017

Bachelor's Degree (Erasmus+)

Ecole Supérieure d'Art d'Aix-en-Provence | Hypermedia & Mechatronics Sep 2014 - Feb 2015

Languages

English

Work and Travel Programme | North Carolina, USA | Jun 2017 - Sep 2017

French

Erasmus+ Programme | Aix-en-Provence, France | Sep 2014 - Feb 2015



Contact

- www.murat-inan.com
- muratminan@gmail.com
- **&** +90 538 512 01 50
- O Istanbul / Turkey
- in in/muratminan
- /muratminan

Skills

- Risk / Team/ Process
 Management
- Design Strategy
- Figma, Sketch, Adobe
 Creative Cloud
- User Research
- Data Analysis, Google
 Analytics, Hotjar
- A/B Testing & Experiment

References

Erkut Goksel Cinar CTO at BluTV

Hakan Yalcin Lead Product / UX Designer

Gozde Aksu

Product & UX Director

*The phone numbers of references will be given upon request.